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From: enquiries |
Sent: 16 August 2022 09:39
To: Licensing <licencing@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

cc: '‘Alex Martin' [

Subject: RE: Temporary Event Notice - 22/02951/LATENL & 22/02952/LATEN - Ephesus - 20/08/2022
& 27/08/2022

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Licencing,

We would like to withdraw these licences (22/02951/LATENL & 22/02952/LATEN - Ephesus -
20/08/2022 & 27/08/2022) with immediate effect and will reapply for the amended versions.

Kind regards,

Jenny Munn
Hours: Monday — Friday 09.00 — 17:30
Lyondale Planning Ltd | Crown House Home Gardens Dartford Kent DA1 1DZ

Lyondale Planning: Expert Planning Consultants & Architectural Designers

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and
effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes. This email has been swept for known
malware and viruses but we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free.
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